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June 27th, 1929.

Dr. Charles W. H ndle, 
Princeton University, 
5ew Jersey.

Jr.,

Dear Dr. Handle:-

°” Governors
Philosophy î m S - otherlngham Chair of Moral
• ala» to b mil kS?»?** °f Frof&ssor, the initial merited-'V! *5’J00.00 per annum, with increases as
s^îîs:» to data fr=« I** =f

gWÆTCTKMSÏÏ ££,
4-hot th -ou will be interested to know, . ^lie Appoint# nts Co^mittee wish to recommend
Assist; nt to the Department a man whose Philosophic 
r^ ning '.vouid beoomplementary to your own and whose 

acoesion to the staff would give it a fair chance.
-o decision has yet been reached.

as an

4-h«* rx As 1 told you, I am most anxiousthat the Department of Moral Philosophy should be so 
strengthened that it can take its rightful place In the 
Faculty of Arts in the University. You will have a 
hearty welcome to llc&ill and, I believe, 
self in a congenial and happy environment.

Yours faithfully.

will find your-

Principal.
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